From: Schubert, Bob

To: Kimmich Stephen
Sent: 7/6/2006 6:00:17 PM
Subject: RE: data files

Hey, | manipulated. | showed all the data together, which helped disguise the bimodal distribution. Nothing wrong with that. All
the data is there. Every piece. Whit | meant was using thick and thin lines to try to dress it up, or changing colors to divert
attention. As long as it is all there, there is no problem.

From: Kimmich Stephen

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 5:44 PM
To: Schubert, Bob

Cc: Fitzgerald, Kevin

Subject: RE: data files

If you think I'm going to manipulate, you really should try and get to know me better.

I would be willing to deviate for running slightly high at 20ms +85C and chalk it up to limits not being fine-tuned to represent
actual production. RT (Group 1) looks good.

The RT data needs to be explained or we can't use these parts for crash tests.

From: Schubert, Bob

Sent: Donnerstag, 6. Juli 2006 23:32
To: Kimmich Stephen

Cc: Fitzgerald, Kevin

Subject: data files

Man is this a pain in the ass. Here are the data files | used to create the picture you have from Kevin's e-mail. “Comparison
Results” is the file | created using the original MON and TAIC data obtained during my visit. The other file is today's MON data.
Happy Manipulating!!!
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